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ELECTRONIC SUBMITTAL 

 
September 9, 2020 

 
Richard Reycraft, Ph.D., Archaeologist      
Historic Preservation Division 
NM Department of Cultural Affairs    
407 Galisteo Street, Suite 236     
Santa Fe, NM   87503 
 
RE: Request for Review and Comment, Regular Existing Mine Modification Application 

for release (“Mod. 18-1”), Imerys/American Minerals; Deming Jigging Site, Luna Co., 
NM Permit Tracking No. LU001RE 

 
Dear Dr. Reycraft: 
 
Pursuant to §19.10.12.1210 A. NMAC, the New Mexico Mining and Minerals Division 
(“MMD”) is requesting your review of the Modification 18-1.  The application submitted by 
Chapman, Wood, and Griswald Inc. on behalf of Imerys/American Minerals Inc. is for its 
Deming Jigging Site, Permit No. LU001RE.  Modification 18-1 Application is requesting a 
change of PMLU from “Grazing and Wildlife” to “Industrial” and release of all Financial 
Assurance associated with mining operations that fall under the NM Mining Act.  The 
Modification 18-1 Application is also requesting full release from the jurisdiction of the NM 
Mining Act. 
 
The Modification 18-1 Application for the Deming Jigging Site release can be viewed in its 
entirety by visiting the MMD website at: 
 
http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/MMD/MARP/PermitLU001RE.html 
 
Please provide any comments regarding the proposed Modification 18-1 Application to MMD by 
October 9, 2020.  If you have any questions or would like to request a site visit please contact 
Clint Chisler at (505) 467-9589 or via email at: clinton.chisler@state.nm.us.  MMD has 
conducted multiple inspections of this site in 2018 and 2019 and has sufficiently inspected work 
done regarding reclamation of the site and the most recent Corrective Action Plan.  Due to the 
COVID-19 situation MMD will not be conducting an additional inspection of the site unless 
requested by an agency.   
 

http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/MMD/MARP/PermitLU001RE.html
http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/MMD/MARP/PermitLU001RE.html
mailto:clinton.chisler@state.nm.us
mailto:clinton.chisler@state.nm.us


Sincerely,  
 

 
 
Clint Chisler, Permit Lead – Permit LU001RE 
Mining Act Reclamation Program (“MARP”)/MMD 
 
 cc:  Holland Shepherd, Program Manager, MARP/MMD 
  Mine File LU001RE 
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ELECTRONIC SUBMITTAL 
 

September 9, 2020 
 
Dr. Matthew Wunder, Chief 
Conservation Services Division/New Mexico Department of Game and Fish 
PO Box 25112 
Santa Fe, NM   87504 
 
RE: Request for Review and Comment, Regular Existing Mine Modification Application 

for release (“Mod. 18-1”), Imerys/American Minerals; Deming Jigging Site, Luna Co., 
NM Permit Tracking No. LU001RE 

 
Dear Dr. Wunder: 
 
Pursuant to §19.10.12.1210 A. NMAC, the New Mexico Mining and Minerals Division 
(“MMD”) is requesting your review of the Modification 18-1.  The application submitted by 
Chapman, Wood, and Griswald Inc. on behalf of Imerys/American Minerals Inc. is for its 
Deming Jigging Site, Permit No. LU001RE.  Modification 18-1 Application is requesting a 
change of PMLU from “Grazing and Wildlife” to “Industrial” and release of all Financial 
Assurance associated with mining operations that fall under the NM Mining Act.  The 
Modification 18-1 Application is also requesting full release from the jurisdiction of the NM 
Mining Act. 
 
The Modification 18-1 Application for the Deming Jigging Site release can be viewed in its 
entirety by visiting the MMD website at: 
 
http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/MMD/MARP/PermitLU001RE.html 
 
Please provide any comments regarding the proposed Modification 18-1 Application to MMD by 
October 9, 2020.  If you have any questions or would like to request a site visit please contact 
Clint Chisler at (505) 467-9589 or via email at: clinton.chisler@state.nm.us.  MMD has 
conducted multiple inspections of this site in 2018 and 2019 and has sufficiently inspected work 
done regarding reclamation of the site and the most recent Corrective Action Plan.  Due to the 
COVID-19 situation MMD will not be conducting an additional inspection of the site unless 
requested by an agency.   
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Sincerely,  
 

 
 
Clint Chisler, Permit Lead – Permit LU001RE 
Mining Act Reclamation Program (“MARP”)/MMD 
 
 cc:  Holland Shepherd, Program Manager, MARP/MMD 
  Mine File LU001RE 
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ELECTRONIC SUBMITTAL 

 
September 9, 2020 

 
Anne Maurer, Mining Act Team Leader    
Mining Environmental Compliance Section/NMED - Groundwater Quality Bureau 
P.O. Box 5469     
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87502-5469 
 
RE: Request for Review and Comment, Regular Existing Mine Modification Application 

for release (“Mod. 18-1”), Imerys/American Minerals; Deming Jigging Site, Luna Co., 
NM Permit Tracking No. LU001RE 

 
Dear Ms. Maurer: 
 
Pursuant to §19.10.12.1210 A. NMAC, the New Mexico Mining and Minerals Division 
(“MMD”) is requesting your review of the Modification 18-1.  The application submitted by 
Chapman, Wood, and Griswald Inc. on behalf of Imerys/American Minerals Inc. is for its 
Deming Jigging Site, Permit No. LU001RE.  Modification 18-1 Application is requesting a 
change of PMLU from “Grazing and Wildlife” to “Industrial” and release of all Financial 
Assurance associated with mining operations that fall under the NM Mining Act.  The 
Modification 18-1 Application is also requesting full release from the jurisdiction of the NM 
Mining Act. 
 
The Modification 18-1 Application for the Deming Jigging Site release can be viewed in its 
entirety by visiting the MMD website at: 
 
http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/MMD/MARP/PermitLU001RE.html 
 
Please provide any comments regarding the proposed Modification 18-1 Application to MMD by 
October 9, 2020.  If you have any questions or would like to request a site visit please contact 
Clint Chisler at (505) 467-9589 or via email at: clinton.chisler@state.nm.us.  MMD has 
conducted multiple inspections of this site in 2018 and 2019 and has sufficiently inspected work 
done regarding reclamation of the site and the most recent Corrective Action Plan.  Due to the 
COVID-19 situation MMD will not be conducting an additional inspection of the site unless 
requested by an agency.   
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Sincerely,  
 

 
 
Clint Chisler, Permit Lead – Permit LU001RE 
Mining Act Reclamation Program (“MARP”)/MMD 
 
 cc:  Holland Shepherd, Program Manager, MARP/MMD 
  Mine File LU001RE 
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ELECTRONIC SUBMITTAL 

 
September 9, 2020 

 
Ghassan Musharrafieh, Chief 
Office of the State Engineer/ Hydrology Bureau  
P.O. Box 25102 
Santa Fe, NM  87504-5102 
 
RE: Request for Review and Comment, Regular Existing Mine Modification Application 

for release (“Mod. 18-1”), Imerys/American Minerals; Deming Jigging Site, Luna Co., 
NM Permit Tracking No. LU001RE 

 
Dear Mr. Musharrafieh: 
 
Pursuant to §19.10.12.1210 A. NMAC, the New Mexico Mining and Minerals Division 
(“MMD”) is requesting your review of the Modification 18-1.  The application submitted by 
Chapman, Wood, and Griswald Inc. on behalf of Imerys/American Minerals Inc. is for its 
Deming Jigging Site, Permit No. LU001RE.  Modification 18-1 Application is requesting a 
change of PMLU from “Grazing and Wildlife” to “Industrial” and release of all Financial 
Assurance associated with mining operations that fall under the NM Mining Act.  The 
Modification 18-1 Application is also requesting full release from the jurisdiction of the NM 
Mining Act. 
 
The Modification 18-1 Application for the Deming Jigging Site release can be viewed in its 
entirety by visiting the MMD website at: 
 
http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/MMD/MARP/PermitLU001RE.html 
 
Please provide any comments regarding the proposed Modification 18-1 Application to MMD by 
October 9, 2020.  If you have any questions or would like to request a site visit please contact 
Clint Chisler at (505) 467-9589 or via email at: clinton.chisler@state.nm.us.  MMD has 
conducted multiple inspections of this site in 2018 and 2019 and has sufficiently inspected work 
done regarding reclamation of the site and the most recent Corrective Action Plan.  Due to the 
COVID-19 situation MMD will not be conducting an additional inspection of the site unless 
requested by an agency.   
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Sincerely,  
 

 
 
Clint Chisler, Permit Lead – Permit LU001RE 
Mining Act Reclamation Program (“MARP”)/MMD 
 
 cc:  Holland Shepherd, Program Manager, MARP/MMD 
  Mine File LU001RE 
 



State of New Mexico 
Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department 

 

 
 

Mining and Minerals Division * 1220 South St. Francis Drive  
* Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 
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ELECTRONIC SUBMITTAL 

 
September 9, 2020 

 
Daniella Roth, Botanist 
NM State Forestry Division  
New Mexico Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department 
Post Office Box 1948 
Santa Fe, NM   87504-1948 
 
RE: Request for Review and Comment, Regular Existing Mine Modification Application 

for release (“Mod. 18-1”), Imerys/American Minerals; Deming Jigging Site, Luna Co., 
NM Permit Tracking No. LU001RE 

 
Dear Ms. Roth: 
 
Pursuant to §19.10.12.1210 A. NMAC, the New Mexico Mining and Minerals Division 
(“MMD”) is requesting your review of the Modification 18-1.  The application submitted by 
Chapman, Wood, and Griswald Inc. on behalf of Imerys/American Minerals Inc. is for its 
Deming Jigging Site, Permit No. LU001RE.  Modification 18-1 Application is requesting a 
change of PMLU from “Grazing and Wildlife” to “Industrial” and release of all Financial 
Assurance associated with mining operations that fall under the NM Mining Act.  The 
Modification 18-1 Application is also requesting full release from the jurisdiction of the NM 
Mining Act. 
 
The Modification 18-1 Application for the Deming Jigging Site release can be viewed in its 
entirety by visiting the MMD website at: 
 
http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/MMD/MARP/PermitLU001RE.html 
 
Please provide any comments regarding the proposed Modification 18-1 Application to MMD by 
October 9, 2020.  If you have any questions or would like to request a site visit please contact 
Clint Chisler at (505) 467-9589 or via email at: clinton.chisler@state.nm.us.  MMD has 
conducted multiple inspections of this site in 2018 and 2019 and has sufficiently inspected work 
done regarding reclamation of the site and the most recent Corrective Action Plan.  Due to the 
COVID-19 situation MMD will not be conducting an additional inspection of the site unless 
requested by an agency.   
 

http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/MMD/MARP/PermitLU001RE.html
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Sincerely,  
 

 
 
Clint Chisler, Permit Lead – Permit LU001RE 
Mining Act Reclamation Program (“MARP”)/MMD 
 
 cc:  Holland Shepherd, Program Manager, MARP/MMD 
  Mine File LU001RE 
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